

Rotary Club of Bridgton-Lake Region Speaker Guidelines

Thank you for agreeing to be a guest speaker for an upcoming meeting of the Rotary Club of Bridgton-Lake Region. The person asking you to speak before our club will be your host for the day of your talk.

Our weekly Thursday morning breakfast meetings are held at the Bridgton Alliance Church. The address and directions can be found below. Our members start to arrive about 7:15AM. Typically we have 20 to 25 Rotarians and guests in attendance. The meeting begins at 7:30AM and concludes promptly at 8:30AM. You are our guest, So, when you arrive be sure and let your host know you are the speaker. The guest speaker is normally introduced by your host. Typically, guest speakers make a 20-minute presentation that may be followed by a few minutes of questions and answers. Please let us know if you will need additional time.

Our meetings are held Hybrid Style, meaning we meet in-person as well as via Zoom. Our preference is to have the speaker join us in-person. If you have need for any audiovisual equipment such as being able to project your presentation, please let your host know as soon as possible. Please complete the attached speaker bio and return it to lakeregionrotary@gmail.com.

Presentations should not promote a specific business or its services and should be non-political and non-sectarian unless you have been invited specifically for that purpose. Directly soliciting purchases or donations is discouraged, as those requests should go through our Community or Foundation Committees. Guest speakers are welcome to invite interested club members to stay after the meeting for more information. Handouts for club members are welcome.

Thank you, and we look forward to your visit and your presentation.

Club Location: Rotary Club of Bridgton-Lake Region meets at the Bridgton Alliance Church, 348 Harrison Road (Rt 117), Bridgton.

For questions, please contact your host, or email us at LakeRegionRotary@gmail.com

Serving the towns of Bridgton, Denmark, Harrison, Naples and Sweden
Find us on the web @ www.lakeregionrotary.com
Join us on Facebook @ www.facebook.com/BridgtonLakeRegionRotary



Speaker Background and Presentation Topic

Thank you for agreeing to be a Speaker at an upcoming Rotary Meeting So, we may better publicize your presentation to the club, could you please provide the following information: How you would like your name presented: Title of Your Presentation: A brief bio about yourself: An Introduction of your Presentation (This will be used to entice people to come listen to your presentation): Do you approve recording your presentation and making it available to the public? Yes _____ No ____ If possible, would you please provide a picture (head shot) of yourself to be used to promote your presentation. Please send the completed form and your picture if available to: lakeregionrotary@gmail.com Note: if needed, please take a picture of the completed form, and email us that picture.